Johnson, Bill H (DNR)

From: Cory D. Anderson <
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 7:37 PM
To: Peter J. Hinck; Fred Marinelli ( Dave Blaha
( Johnson, Bill H (DNR)
Cc: Jim Scott ( John Borovsky; Tina Pint; Cory D. Anderson
Subject: NorthMet GoldSim model Version 3 (Plant Site)
ERM team,

The Plant Site model is also now posted to the project website (see hyperlink below in Peter’s email).

The Plant Site Work Plan, version 7 has also been uploaded to the same place in PDF form.

The tracking spreadsheet has been updated. The spreadsheet that was on the website as of Sunday has been removed
and replaced with one dated today.

As always, if there are any questions, please don’t hesitate to email or call. Thanks for your patience,
Have a great week,

Cory D. Anderson

MS Civil Engineering
Water Resources
Minneapolis office:

www.barr.com

resourceful. naturally, -
BARR
—

From: Peter J. Hinck

Sent: Sunday, September 30, 2012 10:50 AM

To: Fred Marinelli ( Dave Blaha ( Johnson, Bill H (DNR)
Cc: Jim Scott ( John Borovsky; Tina Pint; Cory D. Anderson

Subject: NorthMet GoldSim model Version 3 (Mine Site)

ERM team,

The NorthMet GoldSim model for the Mine Site is now posted to the project website under the “Model Files”
heading. A tracking spreadsheet is included on the website which broadly identifies all changes made to the model, and
the workplan tables and figures are there as well (the workplan pdf is also included within the zipped model package).

Cory will follow up with a separate email when the Plant Site model has been posted.

One of the best tools available as you review these models is likely GoldSim’s versioning function. See the attached pdf
(extracted from the GoldSim user’s manual) for an overview of what is available in the versioning reports. You can also
use the model browser on the left side of the screen to identify elements that have changed (red highlighted elements
or blue highlighted containers). If you right click and select “Show Changes”, an element-specific report will pop up that
gives an overview of the changes. We have annotated some of the elements with notes to describe the changes.



As always, feel free to email or call Cory or myself with questions or if it isn’t clear why certain changes were made to
the models.

| 5 g v Gupiis paosel B bl

|oFdiae R Erwn AT o

am P |ROamEn |
S 9 ¢ Cemwwfan red Des Sesgle

"
SawchConr
FErT— =
B Corvste_Ligsel
W Fospan Moo
W et Dae
W Mahgroand Cuem -
E Chmas |};“\'_ E 1‘2 » o | & new version MAWHP-VZ 3) was craated
. -anw“‘wi.‘;'v'ﬂ"'u The siemant wiss addect
Wl Lorcx bty Foeigem_ET Fecipem RO Wan The slement was sdded as 8 cione of slement
A Ly Sty . - a | [oded ContrelshAWUP, Sect2 CaltGoomeniCatiSF_Geomem, Perc’
W Bt A far changing the elemect the S2low g noin wan s2ached ‘Updated b be coesatent wen HELR
. :;:. i chocgs B > & Eodaing hor AWNP Veraos ¥
oty
1 EPOR Byt
0 EFED Dergeel S o o CHISPCpgrem P
i T ERCR Wam MeaTe Steckpde water Dalance para
W WP D By Copr Wemtes Mo Sie s Secom 61 |
o WP -
el W e % O
9 S, St X Optiors: a Chanoe Hote
o 13 B ity eference versis Txer
E oo _ P — [#1.002: version 1. 1.1 - [ o |
15 Lo sl 13 g ]
1 L s e
Cheers,
Peter

Peter J. Hinck, PE

Water Resources Engineer
Minneapolis office: i

cell: I
L

www.barr.com

resourceful. naturally.






